Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm

The meeting was opened with the Serenity Prayer and the reading of the preamble.

2nd Concept:

Tradition 2:

Minutes: Unanimous passing of the minutes for January 2019

DCM: Todd gave his report. Please see attached sheet for the complete report

Alt DCM: Peter thanked the DCM for outstanding effort in his role.

Secretary: Chris explained how the GSR part of NERAASA worked and how it motivated him to reach out to other meetings. His hope is to bring in more GSR for the district meeting. He welcomes anyone who wants to join him in going to several meetings within the district to gather all GSR contact information.

Treasury: The partial report was given by Todd the DCM. The total finance slightly over prudent reserves. (Please be on the lookout for the treasurer's report to be sent out by Chris as soon as received)

HotLine: Dorothy handed out a list of statistics or the hotline. She expressed how we need more volunteers so the sick and suffering dont get turned away when they call for help. If anyone is interested please visit the district website to volunteer.

<u>PI/PCP</u>: Mike expressed how the winter was very productive for information distribution. He is looking to replenish his stock of pamphlets and to include a couple new ones. He also attended the correction facility training to bring in new volunteers. He expressed how the corrections is doing well and a big thank you for the training he received.

<u>Mens Corrections</u>: Joe explained how the Belknap County Corrections was hosting a training at the facility on Thursday Feb 27th at 12-1:30 pm and again at 5:30 to 7pm. He also stated how this is mandatory to ensure all volunteers know the proper protocol. If you wish to continue or would like to volunteer please attend the meeting. Joe went on to state that the Saturday Morning Big Book study group in Tilton Donated 6 large print big books.

Womens Corrections: Marry-Anne stated how everyone for the volunteers was sick due to the winter. The women's side could benefit from more volunteers. The most rewarding thing she has seen was when Marry-Anne went to a meeting a witnessed a Woman from the Corrections

Inmate AA program receive her 8 month chip. This shows the work they are doing is really working.

Archives: Peter very positively stated that On Thursday Feb 28th the Gilford Original Group will be Celebrating 73 years! The meeting starts at 8pm and will have pizza to follow. Peter would like to encourage anyone who is considered an "Old Timer" (anyone with Decades of Sobriety) to tell their story to him so it can be recorded for the Archives.

<u>Registrar</u>: Ethan received the proof for the new meeting lists. A few more corrections to be made. It should run around \$400 and will be done hopefully by the end of the week (March 1st 2019).

<u>Functions</u>: Tom was very energetic and explained we have an Area Assembly coming up on April 5th 6th and 7th at the Margate. \$30 at the door and \$25 if you pre register. Tom also heard several suggestions for a campout and a game night of sorts. He received those suggestions very positively and will look into them. Tom is also looking at the 3rd week in May to have a spring fling.

Webmaster: Not Present

<u>Old Business</u>: Dean From the Beginners Awareness meeting in Laconia was Voted in as the new Treasurer. Way to Go Dean.

<u>New Business:</u>

Meeting Adjourned at 8:17pm Closed with the responsibility prayer.